Sarah Hensley

From: Sarah Hensley

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 10:40 AM
To: Sarah Hensley

Subject: FW: Special Permit Meeting

From: Amber Washington <awashington@cityofkeller.com>
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 9:51 AM

To: Sarah Hensley <shensley@cityofkeller.com>

Subject: FW: Special Permit Meeting

Amber Washington | Fire Analyst
City of Keller, Texas

817-743-4402
www.cityofkeller.com

==

From: City of Keller, TX Administrator <webmaster@cityofkeller.com>
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 9:48 AM

To: Amber Washington <awashington@cityofkeller.com>

Subject: Special Permit Meeting

Message submitted from the <City of Keller, TX> website.

Site Visitor Name: Marci Cline

site Visitor Email: [

Good Morning,

Just wanted to drop a quick note as a personal reference of being a customer of Fossil Creek Tree Farm. As | understand
the need for growth, it saddens me to lose their convenient location on Blue Mound. What a HUGE asset this will be for
Keller. Not only bringing education of gardening but their ability to bring families together to enjoy outdoors and learn
about the environment & what God has created. Keller could not ask for a better company to choose Keller to relocate.
No doubt many customers will follow for their unique experience with Fossil Creek.

Tara & Josh lead with their hearts from God.

Thank you for listening to my note.

Respectfully,

Marci A. Cline



Realtor

Attorney/Broker Services, LLC




